## Campus Announcements for the week of 11/08/2010

#### **Table of Contents**

## 01. Administrative

- 1. Veterans Day-Wednesday, November 10 @ 1PM SAC Ballroom
- 2. New York State Health Insurance Program
- 3. December Commencement Volunteers Needed
- 4. EAP (Employee Assistance Program) Office Move

## 02. Administrative - Hosp/HSC

1. Know what's happening at SBUMC-Follow us on Facebook.

## 03. Workshops/Courses/Training

- 1. Faculty and Staff: Learn what MySBfiles is and how to use it to store your important files.
- 2. Linux V.S. Microsoft: Saving Your Business Money
- 3. Research Skills
- 4. Lotus Notes users can save lots of time by creating mailing groups for email.
- 5. The Principles of Leadership (LDR 210)
- 6. Assessing Learning Objectives
- 7. Managing Your Research Using Endnote: Advanced Endnote
- 8. Where did I put that file? Having trouble finding your computer files?
- 9. ATC Workshop: Pointing your Faculty in the Right Direction
- 10. Graduate Student Workshop

## 05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar
- 2. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, November 11, 2010
- 3. Provost Grad Student Lecture: Wed, 11/10 at 1:00, "Effects of Vegetation Structure on

## Butterfly Behavior" (Warchola)

- 4. Immigration Options After Graduation
- 5. Chemistry Department
- 6. Seminar Department of Physiology and Biophysics
- 7. Department of Molecular Genetics & Microbiology Seminar
- 8. LaserFest is here! Tuesday, November 9, 2010.
- 9. the Humanities Institute presents Dr. Paula Findlen (Stanford University) in the Histories of Modernity Project Series
- 10. Lecture & Book Signing by Prof. A.J. Nicholson: How Old is Hinduism. Wednesday November 10th 1-2.15pm Wang Center
- 11. Center for Italian Studies Lecture by Professor Alan Hartman (Mercy College) November 16, 5:20 pm.
- 12. Literature & Printmaking in Puerto Rico, by Arcadio Diaz Quinones
- 13. Ecology and Evolution Seminar

## 06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Seminar- Department of Physiology and Biophysics, Wednesday, November 17, 2010 at 12:00 noon, BST 5th floor, room 140
- 2. Dr. Vincent Castranova, NIOSH: 3MT IGERT Program's Fall Symposium, Tues, 11/9, 12PM, in HSC/BST8-140.
- 3. Pharmacological Sciences Seminar Series
- 4. Is it just heartburn, or is it GERD?

#### 07. Charitable

- 1. SUNY Stony Brook Supports the Marine's Toys for Tots
- 2. Give the Gift of Thanksgiving
- 3. CEAS Annual "Give to Get" Holiday Potluck!!!
- 4. Food for Thought: SBU Community Donation Campaign
- 5. Seawolves Basketball Night At McDonald's of Stony Brook!

## 08. Culture & Entertainment

- 1. Community Yoga Workshop every Tuesday
- 2. Korean Film Series: La Grande Chef
- 3. UNITI Cultural Center 2nd Annual Culture Captured Photo Contest Application Deadline: December 10
- 4. Suzanne Vega at Staller Center Recital Hall on Saturday, November 13 at 8:00 pm
- 5. Korean Film Series: Foul King
- 6. Stony Brook Basketball Tickets
- 7. Confucius Institute Presents Free Film and Discussion The Sixth Generation Directors: Urban Themes In Comtemporary China
- 8. Acclaimed Canadian singer-songwriter James Keelaghan at The University Cafe Sunday November 14th at 2 P.M.

## 09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

1. Introducing "Techs and the City" - 3 Credits in Five Days

#### 10. Research

- 1. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies
- 2. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?
- 3. Treatment Study for Behavioral Control Problems for Boys and Girls 6 to 12 years old
- 4. Do You Have Heart Failure?
- 5. Healthy Men and Women age 21-30 are needed to participate in a research study.
- 6. Stony Brook University Study on Brain and Genes
- 7. Volunteers Wanted. Does acid-suppression therapy prevent iron absorption?
- 8. Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol
- 9. HIV+ Men and Women Age 55 and Over are Needed to Participate in a Research Study
- 10. Diabetes and Periodontal Therapy Trial (DPTT), SBU Clinical Site

#### 11. Miscellaneous

- 1. Campus Child Care Available
- 2. Typewriter supplies
- 3. Faculty & Staff: Join us for an Alumni and Friends Reception and Game-Watch Event at The Bench!
- 4. BOGO is back at the Seawolves MarketPlace!
- 5. Cooking at the University Bookstore
- 6. All Jansport Stony Brook Apparel is Buy One Get One for 50% Off
- 7. Job Opportunity Facilities Maintenance Association
- 8. Leadership 2010 Model Course ePortfolios
- 9. Blackboard is going to be updated!
- 10. Studio 97 Stony Brooks own Salon
- 11. Thanksgiving Pie Sale
- 12. Real Tatami Mats Newly Arrived at the Wang Center Gift Shop

#### 01. Administrative

## 1. Veterans Day-Wednesday, November 10 @ 1PM SAC Ballroom

Mark your calendars to join the Office of Veterans Affairs for our 15th Annual Veterans Day ceremony in the SAC Auditorium at 1:00pm. Please take this opportunity to recognize the sacrifices made on our behalf by Veterans who have served and are currently serving in our military. Lunch will be served immediately following the event.

Submitted by: Maureen Hall/OSA

## 2. New York State Health Insurance Program

My New York State Health Insurance Program (MyNYSHIP) is a paperless, secure website, where active eligible New York State employees can:

- \* Enroll in the health insurance plan
- \* Make changes during the Open Transfer Period
- \* Have access to your health insurance records

- \* Update or change your mailing address
- \* Order cards

Go "GREEN" and register today at MyNYSHIP www.cs.state.ny.us/mynyship

http://www.stonybrook.edu/hr/data/mynyship-guide.pdf

Submitted by: Lisa Coleman/Admin

#### 3. December Commencement Volunteers Needed

Volunteers Needed for the December Graduation Ceremony: The ceremony will take place on Wednesday, December 22, at the Sports Complex. Volunteers are needed from approximately 11:30 am to 2:30 pm. If you would like to be part of this exciting celebration at Stony Brook, contact Peg Abbatiello for additional volunteer information at 632-6320.

Submitted by: Margaret Abbatiello/Pres

## 4. EAP (Employee Assistance Program) Office Move

The EAP Office is relocating to Rm. 192 Administration Building, 1st Floor, zip 1711 on Tuesday, November 16, 2010. You can access our new confidential office through the front of the building or from the rear entrance by the loading dock. Our phone number (632-6085) remains the same. From November 8th through November 15th, the EAP Office will be closed for appointments. However, we will be checking messages, returning calls and making appointments for the week of November 15th. The office will be open again on Tuesday, November 16th. We appreciate your patience as we transition to our new office. Thank you.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Donna L Buehler/Pres

## 02. Administrative - Hosp/HSC

## 1. Know what's happening at SBUMC-Follow us on Facebook.

On our Facebook Page you can:

Read the latest Medical Center news.

Meet some of our newest doctors, nurses, and other staff.

Hear about our medical breakthroughs and awards.

Get important health and safety advisories.

Learn Ways to get and stay healthier

To follow Stony Brook University Medical Center go to www.facebook.com, sign in if you're a member, or join if not. Then search for Stony Brook University Medical

Center and click on the button "Become a Fan."

Submitted by: Catherine Mcwilliams/UHMC

## 03. Workshops/Courses/Training

## 1. Faculty and Staff: Learn what MySBfiles is and how to use it to store your important files.

500MB of storage on the secure campus network. Access your files from anywhere at any time. Join us for this quick session and learn how to access and save files to your MySBfiles folder. Click here to register.

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/DoIT/trainingclasses.nsf/sbfiles

Submitted by: Kim Rant/DoIT

## 2. Linux V.S. Microsoft: Saving Your Business Money

Shaun Pleikhardt of Advanced Computer Group Inc. will discuss how to save your small business money with your computer operating system.

November 17, 2010; 8:30am Registration, 9am-11am Program

Stony Brook Small Business Development Center Training Room

Room 145. Building 17, Research and Development Park

To register, please call (631) 632-9070 or email leslie.rurup@stonybrook.edu.

Submitted by: Kathleen Derryberry/CEAS

#### 3. Research Skills

You have a 15 page paper due and don't know where to begin. In this workshop, learn how to: get started doing research, narrow your topic, where to look for information (books, articles, and websites), use subject headings and keywords, and evaluate sources and create a bibliography. Wednesday, November 10 @ 1 PM. Register @ http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

## 4. Lotus Notes users can save lots of time by creating mailing groups for email.

Join us on Wednesday Nov. 10 from 3:30-4:30 for "Maintain Personal Contacts and Mailing Groups". Register now!

http://it.cc.stonybrook.edu/get\_help/notes\_class\_address\_book

Submitted by: Kim Rant/DoIT

## 5. The Principles of Leadership (LDR 210)

Lead by Jonathan Ragone and Melissa Mastrogiovanni, course eportfolios will be featured in Stony Brook's ePortfolio Community. Check in over the next two weeks and browse the excellent reflective work and design the students have displayed in their course eportfolios. Feel free to leave them an encouraging comment by clicking on the "Show Comments and Tags" link at the bottom left of each eportfolio page. Go to <a href="http://stonybrook.digication.com">http://stonybrook.digication.com</a> to browse the eportfolios and comment on the eportfolios.

Submitted by: Teaching, Learning + Technology

## 6. Assessing Learning Objectives

Students are more motivated to learn what we expect them to learn when tests, exams and assignments are aligned with the learning objectives. In this workshop, you will learn ways of matching your learning objectives with your assessment to make your assessment meaningful for both you and your students.

When: 11/10 12:45-2:00 Where: The Faculty Center

 $\frac{fd520a23c64f\&ID=78\&Source=https://tlt.stonybrook.edu/Events/Lists/Scheduled\%2520Events/Faculty\%2520Calendar.aspx}{Example 2520Calendar.aspx}$ 

Submitted by: Teaching, Learning + Technology

## 7. Managing Your Research Using Endnote: Advanced Endnote

For those who are using EndNote already, but have specific questions, or want to learn how to take advantage of ALL the advanced features and customization options. EndNote Advanced offers: customize filters and output styles, attaching PDF documents, objects and images, footnotes and figure numbering, and creating term lists and a traveling library. Wednesday, November 17 @ 1:00 PM for 1.5 hours. Register @ http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/node/725.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

## 8. Where did I put that file? Having trouble finding your computer files?

Every time you and your students create and save a document using a computer -- whether a PowerPoint presentation or a Word document -- you are creating a digital file. It can be difficult and frustrating to locate digital files later if those files are not carefully organized and managed. Fortunately, computers are set up to make organizing and saving files a simple and painless

process. Find out how. When: 11/10 12:45-1:45

Where: Melville Library PC Classroom 1640B

 $\frac{\text{http://www.ic.sunysb.edu/binic/ClassForm.pl?CFN=}1011101245; Wed., \% 20 Nov. \% 2010; 12:45 pm; 1:45 pm; Where \% 20 did \% 20 IW 20 put \% 20 that \% 20 file \% 20 Wed., \% 20 Pile \% 20 Management \% 20 made \% 20 easy! \% 20; Beginner; Library \% 20 PC 1640 B$ 

Submitted by: Teaching, Learning + Technology

#### 9. ATC Workshop: Pointing your Faculty in the Right Direction

Please join us on Nov. 19th @ 11:00 am to learn about new policies, procedures and resources for teaching and classroom support. Highlights: Know who to contact for teaching & classroom issues; familiarize yourself with services available through the Faculty Center, AV Service Counter and IT Help Desk; Understand Classroom Facilities and the Scheduling Process; Learn to navigate the TLT Website; Become familiar with the technology and resources available to students. Contact Marla Gorman for more information: 2-1861

Submitted by: Marla Gorman/DoIT

## 10. Graduate Student Workshop

11/22/2010 - 10:00am - 11:00am

This training will provide you with a step-by-step explanation of the hiring process, reappointment process, additional supplements, lump sums, summer appointments and required documentation for hiring graduate students. We will also review the form I-9 process as needed. Target Audience: Graduate Student Coordinators or anyone who must authorize or approve graduate student appointments on West Campus, South Campus, HSC, Manhattan, and Southampton.

Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0009

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

## 05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

## 1. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

All are welcome to attend a seminar by Professor Jason E. Smerdon from the Lamont-Doherty Earth Observatory at Columbia University. Professor Smerdon will present his seminar entitled, "Spaghetti Plots, Hockey Sticks, Pseudo-Realities and Congressional Oversights: A Decade of Attempts to Reconstruct the Climate of the Common Era and Where We Stand Now," on

Wednesday, November 10, at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences (South Campus) in Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/SoMAS

## 2. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, November 11, 2010

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. Martin C. Schmidt, Associate Professor of Microbiology and Molecular Genetics at the University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine, entitled, "Structural Insights into the Regulation of Snf1, the Yeast AMP-Activated Kinase". It will be held on Thursday, November 11, 2010 in room 038 Life Sciences Building at 4:00pm. Hosted by Dr. Neta Dean. Coffee, tea & cookies will be available at 3:30pm.

Submitted by: Dianna Berger/CAS

# 3. Provost Grad Student Lecture: Wed, 11/10 at 1:00, "Effects of Vegetation Structure on Butterfly Behavior" (Warchola)

The next lecture in the Provost Graduate Student Lecture Series is scheduled for Wednesday, November 10th at 1:00 in the Wang Center, Chapel. Nora Warchola in Ecology and Evolution will talk about "The Effects of Vegetation Structure on Butterfly Behavior at a Variety of Spacial Scales".

All are welcome to attend. Snacks will be served. For a full list of lectures, please visit our website.

http://www.grad.sunysb.edu/provost.shtml

Submitted by: Alicia Derosalia/Grad

#### 4. Immigration Options After Graduation

Please join us on Tuesday, November 9th, 2010 at 1:00 pm in the Student Activities Center, Room 302 featuring Immigration Attorney, Philip Kleiner, Esq. Senior Partner Barst, Mukamal & Kleiner. This event is open to all international students and scholars, at any point in their academic career who are curious about H-1B, O-1, J-1, TN status or a "Green Card"? International students planning to graduate soon and those who are seeking employment are strongly encouraged to attend. There will be an opportunity to ask questions. For further information, please contact Visa and Immigration Services at 632-4685.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/iaps/international/

Submitted by: Christine Greenberg/Grad

#### 5. Chemistry Department

On Thursday, Nov 11, 2010 Dr. Harold Scheraga from Cornell University will be holding a seminar entitled, "Molecular Simulations" in Chemistry Dept, Room 412 from 4-6PM

http://www.chem.cornell.edu/has5/

Submitted by: Lizandia Perez/CAS

## 6. Seminar - Department of Physiology and Biophysics

Dr. Harold a. Scheraga, Todd Professor of Chemistry, Emeritus, Cornell University will be giving a seminar entitled "The Protein Folding Problem: Structure, Dynamics, Thermodynamics, and Folding Pathways" at 1:00 pm in the Chemistry Seminar room 412.

Submitted by: Melanie Bonnette/UHMC

## 7. Department of Molecular Genetics & Microbiology Seminar

Dr. Eckard Wimmer is hosting Dr. Brett Lindenbach today, Monday, November 8, 2010 at 12:00 noon in the Life Sciences Building Room 038.

Dr. Lindenbach of Yale University School of Medicine will present his seminar, "Taking apart hepatitis C virus assembly" All are welcome.

Next Monday, 11/15/10 Dr. Eckard Wimmer & Dr. Aniko Paul will be co-hosting Dr. Sean Whelan of Harvard University Medical School. Dr. Whelan will present his seminar entitled "A Visual, Biochemical and Structural Tour of Vesicular Stomatitis Virus Gene Expression" at 12:00 noon in Room 038 Of the LIfe Sciences Building.

Submitted by: Carol Brekke/UHMC

## 8. LaserFest is here! Tuesday, November 9, 2010.

Please join us for LaserFest on Tuesday, November 9 in the SAC Auditorium. Featured will be student posters, laser light shows, and presentations of how lasers work. Meet the APS Laser Heroine, SPECTRA. Laser Light Shows are at 2:00 & 6:00, the poster session is from 1:00-6:00 pm. For additional information please call 631-632-8036.

http://www.physics.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Elaine Larsen/CAS

# 9. the Humanities Institute presents Dr. Paula Findlen (Stanford University) in the Histories of Modernity Project Series

On Thursday, November 18th 4:30PM room 1008 Humanities, Dr. Paula Findlen presents: "The Painter's Knowledge: Art and Science in 17th Century Italy".

#### Abstract:

One of the most important contributions to the debates about fossils in the seventeenth century came from a Sicilian painter. Agostino Scilla's Vain Speculation Undeceived by Sense (1670) combined his skills as an artist, observer, and scholar to present a new theory of fossil formation in words and images. This talk reconstructs the genesis of Scilla's project as a case study in the relations between art and science in seventeenth-century Italy.

Series coordinators are E. Ann Kaplan, SUNY Distinguished Professor and Director, Humanities Institute, Dr. Alix Cooper, Assoc. Professor, History and Dr. Douglas Pfeiffer, Asst. Professor, English. Questions? Call Ann Berrios at 631 6329983

http://www.sunysb.edu/humanities/

Submitted by: Ann Berrios/CAS

## 10. Lecture & Book Signing by Prof. A.J. Nicholson: How Old is Hinduism. Wednesday November 10th 1-2.15pm Wang Center

Prof. Andrew Nicholson will be presenting the lecture: How Old is Hinduism, in the Charles B. Wang Center, Lecture Hall 2, from 1:00pm -2:15pm. Prof. Nicholson's new book "Unifying Hinduism: Philosophy and Identity in Indian Intellectual History" (Columbia Univ. Press), has just been published. If you have any questions on this event or to confirm you attendance please call 631-632 974. See link for more information.

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/CAS/india.nsf/23e5e39594c064ee852564ae004fa010/415735925a175f4f85256ef600654dd1/\$FILE/Andrew%20NicholsonLectureFlyer.pdf

Submitted by: James Pearce/CAS

# 11. Center for Italian Studies Lecture by Professor Alan Hartman (Mercy College) November 16, 5:20 pm.

Center for Italian Studies Lecture by Professor Alan Hartman (Mercy College), November 16, 5:20 p.m. Topic: "Internal Migration as a Reflection of Self-empowerment and Personal Transformation for the Protagonists in the Texts: 'Fontamara; Conversation in Sicily; Christ Stopped at Eboli; and The Leopard' "Location: Stony Brook University Humanities Building, Room 1023." All are invited.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

## 12. Literature & Printmaking in Puerto Rico, by Arcadio Diaz Quinones

The Department of Hispanic Languages & Literature presents
Literatura y Arte grafica en Puerto Rico, a lecture by Arcadio Diaz Quinones
Wednesday November 17 at 12:45
Melville Library N3060
Professor Diaz Quinones (Professor emeritus, Princeton University) is one of the most renowned

intellectuals in the Hispanic Caribbean. He is the author of many books and articles on Latin American intellectual and cultural history, among them El arte de bregar (2000) and Sobre los principios: los intelectuales caribenos y la tradicion (2006). In addition, he has edited works by Juan Ramon Jimenez, Tomas Blanco, Cintio Vitier, and Jose Luis Gonzalez, as well as the volume El Caribe entre imperios (1997).

The lecture will be held in Spanish and is open to the public

http://www.stonybrook.edu/hispanic/

Submitted by: Lena Burgos-Lafuente/CAS

## 13. Ecology and Evolution Seminar

3:30 P.M., Wednesday, November 10, 2010, Life Sciences Building, Room 038. "Making Sense of Species Distribution Patterns in the Age of Digital Data Mining: More than Just Making Pretty Maps," Dr. John A. Silander, Jr, Dept. of Ecology & Evolutionary Biology, University of Connecticut. Host: Dr. Jessica Gurevitch. If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology and Evolution at (631) 632-8600.

Submitted by: Martha Nolan/CAS

## 06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

## 1. Seminar- Department of Physiology and Biophysics, Wednesday, November 17, 2010 at 12:00 noon, BST 5th floor, room 140

Dr. Kulandaiappan Varadaraj, Research Assistant Professor, Dept. of Physiology and Biophysics at Stony Brook University will be giving a seminar entitled "Role of Aquaporins in Lens Transparency"

Submitted by: Melanie Bonnette/UHMC

## 2. Dr. Vincent Castranova, NIOSH: 3MT IGERT Program's Fall Symposium, Tues, 11/9, 12PM, in HSC/BST8-140.

Dr. Vincent Castranova, National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health, Morgantown, WV, will present a talk at 12PM on Tuesday, November 9, entitled, "Pulmonary response to pharmyngeal aspiration of multi-walled carbon nanotubes in mice." Dr. Castranova's talk is cohosted by the Department of Pharmacological Sciences and Stony Brook University's 3MT IGERT Program. Other 3MT Symposium speakers later in afternoon will be Stony Brook research, Dr. Stan Wong (Chemistry), "Biological and Biomedical Functinalization of Nanostructures," along with short talks by 3MT Trainees, Andrea Harrington and Megan Bourassa. All talks taking place in the Pharmacological Sciences Seminar Room, HSC/BST 8-140.

## http://www.3mt.stonybrook.edu/news.html

Submitted by: Beverly Campbell/UHMC

## 3. Pharmacological Sciences Seminar Series

Monday, November 8, 2010

Francesca Nakagawa, Graduate Student

Faculty/Student Workshop

The role of TRAF4 in mesoderm formation and its function as a positive regulator of TGF-B signaling

Dr Gerald Thomsen

Tuesday, November 9, 2010

Dr. Vincent Castranova

National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health

"Pulmonary response to pharyngeal aspiration of multi-walled carbon nanotubes in mice"

3MT IGERT/Dr. Bruce Demple

Both in BST-8-180

http://www.pharm.stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Rosalind Perdomo-Ayala/UHMC

#### 4. Is it just heartburn, or is it GERD?

On Monday, November 22, Dr. Gina Sam will shed light on GERD (Gastroesphageal Reflux Disease). What it is, risk factors and symptoms. The consequences of going undiagnosed and the advanced technology to evaluate, diagnose and treat patients. Join us from 7-8pm at the Long Island State Veterans Home. RSVP 444-4000.

Submitted by: Donna Franco/UHMC

## 07. Charitable

## 1. SUNY Stony Brook Supports the Marine's Toys for Tots

The College of Engineering and Applied Sciences (CEAS) will be collecting donations of new, unwrapped toys from 11/1/10-12/10/10 in support of the Toys for Tots campaign. Donations can be dropped off at the CEAS Undergraduate Office, room 127 of the Engineering Building. For more information, please contact Christine Szaraz at 632-1329, or christine.szaraz@stonybrook.edu.

Submitted by: Christine Szaraz/CEAS

## 2. Give the Gift of Thanksgiving

The UUP Community Services Committee & Maryann Bell of the Greater Port Jefferson Food Pantry are working together to supply the food trimmings for Thanksgiving dinner to local families in need. Please join us in collecting items such as canned yams, stuffing, cranberry sauce, shelf stable milk, instant mashed potatoes and other non-perishable food items for the holiday.

All items must be collected by Friday, November 19 so that gift bags may be made in time for distribution. Many families are in need so donations of any of these items are greatly appreciated. Please contact:

Nancy.Davies@stonybrook.edu

Rita.Reagan-Redko@stonybrook.edu

Nancy.Gaugler@stonybrook.edu (boxes outside room 113, Computing Center)

Carol Dovi/SoMAS, Endeavour Hall Room 105 or Carol.Dovi@stonybrook.edu

Doreen Baldwin/DoIT,ECC Building Room 116 or Doreen.Baldwin@stonybrook.edu

Nancy Smith/Admin, COM Service Building or Nancy.Smith@stonybrook.edu

We are also collecting "free turkey" certificates and supermarket gift cards. These can be sent directly to Nancy Gaugler in the Computing Center, campus zip+4 2400 during the months of November and December. They will be donated to Long Island Cares, the Harry Chapin Food Bank who will use them to purchase turkeys for local families in need.

Any questions please contact Nancy.Gaugler@stonybrook.edu or 632-6241

Submitted by: Nancy Gaugler/DoIT

## 3. CEAS Annual "Give to Get" Holiday Potluck!!!

The College of Engineering and Applied Sciences' Undergraduate Office is preparing for our annual Holiday Potluck Buffet and Fundraising Celebration, to be held on Friday, November 19, from 5pm to 7pm in the Engineering Lobby.

The theme for the Potluck is "Give to Get," emphasizing the power of generosity within and beyond the Stony Brook campus: we have teamed with the Marine's Toys for Tots, Island Harvest as well as other local food pantries, and the Boys and Girls Clubs; attendees are required to "buy" their admission to the Potluck buffet with any charitable donation. You can bring just about anything - an unwrapped toy, a nonperishable food donation, adult or children's coats, clothing or personal care items.

All are welcome, but a donation is required for admission!!

Please contact Christine Szaraz at 2-1329 or Christine.szaraz@stonybrook.edu for more information.

Submitted by: Christine Szaraz/CEAS

#### 4. Food for Thought: SBU Community Donation Campaign

Hunger Banquet-Food for Thought is your chance to show the local community how passionate Stony Brook community is about helping others! The event is taking place on Wednesday,

November 17th from 12:30pm-2:30pm in the Student Activities Center Ballroom A. Several local community agencies will be present! You can become involved in the following ways: bring a donation to support underserved populations on LI and/or network with nonprofit organizations from the community.

For more information about this event, including all nonprofits involved and the collection list, please contact Rutvik Patel at ruipatel@notes.cc.sunysb.edu or call 631-632-6812.

Submitted by: Urszula Zalewski/OSA

## 5. Seawolves Basketball Night At McDonald's of Stony Brook!

Join Stony Brook Men's Basketball Head Coach Steve Pikiell, Wolfie, and your Stony Brook Spirit Teams on Tuesday, November 9th between 5:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m. at the McDonald's of Stony Brook as they help serve up Big Macs, fries, Happy Meals, and other McDonald's delights to the local community! 15% of the total sales generated during that time period will benefit the Ronald McDonald House of Long Island!

http://sb.cc.stonybrook.edu/happenings/?p=3403

Submitted by: Andrea Lebedinski/Pres

#### **08.** Culture & Entertainment

## 1. Community Yoga Workshop every Tuesday

Tuesdays 6PM, Wang Center Chapel (Time/Location subject to change)

Check www.stonybrook.edu/wang for the full schedule

Please join us for multi-level yoga classes (appropriate for beginners to advanced students) designed to bring mind, body, and spirit into alignment. This is a hatha yoga class. Introduced by Yogi Swatmarama, a sage of 15th century India, traditional Hatha Yoga represents opposing energies: hot and cold (fire and water, following similar concept as yin-yang), male and female, positive and negative and attempts to balance mind and body via asana (poses), pranayama (breath control), and the calming of the mind through relaxation and meditation.

Please wear comfortable clothing that you can move in and bring a mat.

Suggested \$5 donation per class.

For more information email wangcenter@stonybrook.edu or call 631-632-4400.

To contact the instructors directly email Marianne Phleger at

marr4p@optonline.net or Brenda Pigou at scout.finch65@hotmail.com

http://www.sunysb.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

2. Korean Film Series: La Grande Chef

Surrounding himself with a ragtag crew of misfits, each with his own poignant story to tell, Seong-Chan, a young, incredibly talented chef who quit the profession after a cooking contest ended in tragedy, returns to challenge his old rival in an Iron Chef-like competition to reclaim the honorable title of Royal Chef of the Korean Joseon Dynasty. Immaculate presentations, delicious Korean food, and a long buried family secret humorously blend together in Le Grande Chef.

Wednesday, November 17, 7:00 pm, Wang Center Theater, Free Admission

http://www.sunysb.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

## 3. UNITI Cultural Center 2nd Annual Culture Captured Photo Contest Application Deadline: December 10

The UNITI Cultural Center is giving you the opportunity to capture culture through the lens of a camera through the annual Culture Captured Photo Contest. Four members of our campus community will be awarded the honor of having their photograph enlarged and displayed at the UNITI Cultural Center for the 2011 year. Contest is open to all students, faculty, and staff. Application deadline is Friday, December 10 by 5pm.

 $\frac{http://studentaffairs.stonybrook.edu/oma/docs/Culture\%20Captured\%20Photo\%20Contest\%20Application.pdf}{20Captured\%20Photo\%20Contest\%20Application.pdf}{20Captured\%20Photo\%20Contest\%20Application.pdf}{20Captured\%20Photo\%20Contest\%20Application.pdf}{20Captured\%20Photo\%20Contest\%20Application.pdf}{20Captured\%20Photo\%20Contest\%20Application.pdf}{20Captured\%20Photo\%20Contest\%20Application.pdf}{20Captured\%20Photo\%20Contest\%20Application.pdf}{20Captured\%20Photo\%20Contest\%20Application.pdf}{20Captured\%20Photo\%20Contest\%20Application.pdf}{20Captured\%20Photo\%20Contest\%20Application.pdf}{20Captured\%20Photo\%20Contest\%20Application.pdf}{20Captured\%20Photo\%20Contest\%20Application.pdf}{20Captured\%20Photo\%20Contest\%20Application.pdf}{20Captured\%20Photo\%20Contest\%20Application.pdf}{20Captured\%20Photo\%20Contest\%20Application.pdf}{20Captured\%20Photo\%20Contest\%20Application.pdf}{20Captured\%20Photo\%20Contest\%20Application.pdf}{20Captured\%20$ 

Submitted by: Karen Lee/OSA

## 4. Suzanne Vega at Staller Center Recital Hall on Saturday, November 13 at 8:00 pm

Suzanne Vega created an international sensation with her poetic stories and exquisite melody in her hit songs, Marlene on the Wall, Luka, and Tom's Diner. With seven studio albums, a Grammy Award, and three additional nominations to her credit, Suzanne's latest recording, Beauty & Crime, is a love letter to her hometown of New York City. Tickets: \$38 www.stallercenter.com or (631) 632-ARTS.

http://www.stallercenter.com

Submitted by: Julie Greene/CAS

#### 5. Korean Film Series: Foul King

From the mind of Kim Ji-woon (A Tale of Two Sisters), The Foul King is a dark comedy about the incompetent bank clerk Dae-Ho tormented by his manic, power-obsessed manager at work. After getting into a physical confrontation with his boss that left him helpless, Dae-Ho seeks ways to defend himself by transforming into the cheating villain wrestler known as the Foul King.

Thursday, November 11, 7:00 pm, Wang Center Theater, Free Admission

http://www.sunysb.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

## 6. Stony Brook Basketball Tickets

The Stony Brook Men's Basketball "Get Your Red On" 5 Pack is now on sale through February. Stony Brook Basketball fans can create their own mini season ticket package by picking any five home games of their choice for one convenient low price.

Individual Game Tickets for the 2010-11 Stony Brook Men's & Women's Basketball Season are on sale now! The men's team home opener is this Sunday, November 14 vs. Mount Ida at 2:00 p.m. inside the historic and intimate Pritchard Gymnasium. The women's team home opener is next Thursday night, November 18 vs. Hofstra at 7:00 p.m. For more information or to purchase individual game tickets to any Stony Brook Men's or Women's Basketball game this season call (631) 632-WOLF, extension 2 or log onto www.goseawolves.org.

Remember, Get Your Red on and Go Seawolves!

http://www.goseawolves.org/tickets/ston-ticketing.html

Submitted by: Vincent Accardi/Pres

# 7. Confucius Institute Presents Free Film and Discussion - The Sixth Generation Directors: Urban Themes In Comtemporary China

Beijing Bicycle is a neo-realistic film by director/writer Wang Xiaoshuai. Against the gritty urban backdrop of contemporary Beijing the film explores challenging social and ethical issues through the story of Guei, from the countryside, who depends upon the silver mountain bike for his job as a courier, and Jian, from the city, who buys the bike second hand after it is stolen from Guei and relies upon it for the status it gives him with his girlfriend and friends. Each boy feels the bicycle belong to him and each of them are desperate to keep it. Free Admission, Wang Center Theater, Wednesday November 10, 4:00 PM

Submitted by: Annalisa Manthos/Prov

## 8. Acclaimed Canadian singer-songwriter James Keelaghan at The University Cafe Sunday November 14th at 2 P.M.

Juno Award winner James Keelaghan has an international following from a quarter century career of performing and recording. He can point to a deep catalogue of timeless original story songs and is also a masterful interpreter of the works of others, including fellow Canadian Gordon Lightfoot. His songs have been covered by many artists, including Richard Shindell's version of Keelaghan's classic, "Cold Missouri Waters." Fretless Bass player David Woodhead will accompany James Keelaghan.

Expect songs from his new album, House of Cards, as well as Keelaghan classics during his Cafe

visit. More information at www.keelaghan.com

Advance sale \$20.00 at www.universitycafe.org until Wednesday, November 10th. Tickets at door \$25.00

Coming on Sunday November 28th at 2 P.M. - Ellis Paul in his annual Thanksgiving Weekend Concert with Adam Ezra opening

http://universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

## 09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

## 1. Introducing "Techs and the City" - 3 Credits in Five Days

Stony Brook Department of Technology and Society invites students to learn about the intersections of technology and society in a cutting-edge course in one of the world's great cities - New York. Topics are varied, from greening the urban environment to architecture and creative public spaces. The home base for the Techs and the City course is Stony Brook Manhattan at Park Avenue and 28th Street. Programs are scheduled for winter recess, spring break, and summer vacation. The course features morning classes and afternoon field trips in the Big Apple. As a bonus to enrolled students, iPads are available for purchase for only \$200. Visit stonybrook.edu/technyc

http://www.stonybrook.edu/technyc

Submitted by: Karen Keeley/UAff

## 10. Research

#### 1. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies

Inquire about Clinical Research Studies. Call Albert Ruenes at (631) 499-8697 or email aruenes@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 2. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?

You May Be Eligible To Participate In A Clinical Study To Treat This Painful Problem. To Learn More About This Clinical Study, Call: Department Of Orthopaedics @ (631) 444-2215

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

## 3. Treatment Study for Behavioral Control Problems for Boys and Girls 6 to 12 years old

Stony Brook University's Division of Children and Adolescent Psychiatry is conducting a study supported by the National Institute of Health of treatment steps for children, ages 6 to 12, who have attention deficit hyperactivity disorder and other behavioral control problems such as aggressiveness, explosiveness and low frustration tolerance. Eligible children receive free evaluation and study treatment including medication and help with behavioral support strategies. For further information, please call Jackie Koch (631) 632-8317

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 4. Do You Have Heart Failure?

Adults diagnosed with heart failure are invited to participate in a symptom monitoring study. The study is testing an educational method to help patients monitor their heart failure symptoms. If qualified to participate, questionnaires about your medical history, symptoms, self-care, and quality of life will be completed. Participants are followed for one year by telephone (15-20 minute interviews 1, 3, 6, and 12 months after enrollment). All participants will be given a weight scale to keep and a booklet on heart failure self-care. You will be paid \$20 at both 6 and 12 months if you complete the telephone interviews. For further information or to schedule an appointment, please call: Dr. Corrine Jurgens - 631-444-3236 or Karen Kelleher - 631-444-1299

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

## 5. Healthy Men and Women age 21-30 are needed to participate in a research study.

Compensation up to \$250.00 For more information contact the General Clinical Research Center 631-444-1200 or 631-444-6900

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 6. Stony Brook University Study on Brain and Genes

Looking for volunteers. Study involves 2 visits (may be combined into one visit) for a total of approximately 3 hours, and includes blood draw, saliva sampling, questionnaires, and behavioral testing in a brain scanner. Total payment is approximately \$50. You must over 18, non-smoker, have no current psychiatric diagnosis or substance abuse problem, no diabetes. (Other eligibility requirements exist). For more information, email canlilab2@gmail.com.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 7. Volunteers Wanted. Does acid-suppression therapy prevent iron absorption?

If you are between the ages of 18-50, and in good health, you may qualify for a research project

studying the effects of an acid reducer medicine on iron absorption. Earn up to \$50 per visit by participating in this two visits study. If interested please call Dr. Tempel @ (631) 444-8115 for more information.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

## 8. Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol

Are You Taking Statins to Lower Cholesterol (such as Lipitor, Zocor, Pravachol, Mevacor, Crestor, Lescol, etc.) and Experience Muscle Pain/Soreness, Weakness or Fatigue? If You Are 21 Years of Age or Older You May be Eligible to Participate in a Study for Treatment with a Nutritional Supplement. If you meet the criteria for the study and choose to participate, you will be given a stipend of up to \$500. For Further Information Contact (631) 444-6900, Stony Brook University Hospital General Clinical Research Center

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

## 9. HIV+ Men and Women Age 55 and Over are Needed to Participate in a Research Study

Compensation up to \$250.00. For more information contact the General Clinical Research Center 631-444-1200 or 631-444-6900.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

## 10. Diabetes and Periodontal Therapy Trial (DPTT), SBU Clinical Site

The Dental School at Stony Brook University is recruiting participants for a research study. If you are 35 years old or older, if you are being treated for Type-2 Diabetes, if you have at least 16 natural teeth AND if your gums are sore or bleed when you clean your teeth you may qualify to enroll in the study. The study will last 6 months. Candidates must be able to understand written English without help. Eligible participants will receive free dental examinations and teeth cleaning. Modest compensation for your time and travel will be provided. To learn more please call 631-632-3964

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 11. Miscellaneous

## 1. Campus Child Care Available

Stony Brook Child Care Openings for Preschool groups. SBU affiliated and non-affiliated families welcome. Also, accepting applications for Infant-Toddler's for children 2 months through 3 years old. NAEYC accredited Center with caring, professional early childhood teachers, low child-to-teacher ratio, and sliding fee scale. Call 632-6930 for more information

and to arrange a visit. You can also visit our website at www.sunysb.edu/childcare.

Submitted by: Patricia Birbiglia/Affl

#### 2. Typewriter supplies

Free: for IBM Wheelwriter 15 Series 2 typewriter.

Easystrike correctable ribbons, part # 1380999, and correction tape cassettes, part # 1337765.

Contact Patti, HSC T15-060, 4-3457

Submitted by: Patti Gopen/UHMC

## 3. Faculty & Staff: Join us for an Alumni and Friends Reception and Game-Watch Event at The Bench!

Stony Brook Men's Seawolves vs UConn Huskies

Friday, November 12 at 6:00 PM

The Bench Bar & Grill

1095 Rt. 25A, Stony Brook, NY 11790

Join fellow alums at The Bench for this live match up televised on SNY. Game starts at 7:00 PM. This year's Seawolves are returning eight lettermen, including four starters from last year's team that earned its first-ever America East regular season title and postseason appearance.

Please RSVP to Janet Masini, Alumni Relations Coordinator, at 631-632-6330 or email at alumni@stonybrook.edu.

Admission is free with complimentary appetizers sponsored by the Alumni Association. Ask about the drink specials.

Wear your Red. Go Seawolves!

http://alumniandfriends.stonybrook.edu/page.aspx?pid=299&cid=1&ceid=43&cerid=0&cdt=11 %2f12%2f2010

Submitted by: Janet Masini/UAff

## 4. BOGO is back at the Seawolves MarketPlace!

The Seawolves MarketPlace located in the Student Activities Center is offering Buy One logo item, Get One logo item half off for the entire month of November (excludes sale and clearance items)! Start your holiday shopping early. Browse a large selection of Stony Brook sweatshirts, t-shirts, hats and scarves.

Submitted by: Angela Agnello/FSA

## 5. Cooking at the University Bookstore

Do you know someone who loves cooking? The University Bookstore located on the lower level of the Melville Library is a convenient location to shop for cookbooks. The Bargain Book

section offers Greek, Italian, Thai, vegetarian, Crockpot, and many other cookbooks. Going to a cookie party this year? Why not give the hostess a cookie cookbook, or pick up one for yourself and try a new recipe that is sure to be a winner! Also, stop in on Wednesday, November 10 at 1pm for a free cooking demo from one of our best campus chefs! This campus lifetime event is free. For more information, contact Sunny Ko at 632-1150. View our on-line newsletter a www.stonybook.edu/bookstore.

http://www.stonybook.edu/bookstore

Submitted by: Sunny Ko/FSA

## 6. All Jansport Stony Brook Apparel is Buy One Get One for 50% Off

The University Bookstore located on the lower level of the Melville Library is hosting its annual Jansport Sale. Get your Stony Brook Gear here! All Jansport Stony Brook apparel is Buy One Get One 50% off. This promotion starts on November 8 and ends on November 28.

http://sunysb.bncollege.com

Submitted by: Sunny Ko/FSA

## 7. Job Opportunity - Facilities Maintenance Association

Faculty Student Association seeks a Facilities Maintenance Associate, to perform basic facilities repairs, and maintenance for dining and laundry services, and provide facilities support. Required: HS Diploma or equivalency; minimum of three years experience performing carpentry maintenance and repair; general technical knowledge and mechanical skills; ability to perform minor electrical and plumbing repairs; understanding of basic plumbing and refrigeration; knowledge of commercial clothes washers and dryers; self-starter; ability to prioritize and handle multiple tasks; detail oriented; possess valid NYS driver license or ability to obtain within 3 months; knowledge of inventory control/ tracking; good customer service and communication skills; ability to lift up to 50 lbs. Preferred: Knowledge of Maytag washers and dryers. Send resume and cover letter with salary requirement to Human Resources Manager, Dept. FMACA, Faculty Student Association, Stony Brook Union, Room 250, Stony Brook, NY 11794-3209, or fax to (631)-632-6573 or email christine.oster@stonybrook.edu. EEO/AA

Submitted by: Christine Oster/FSA

## 8. Leadership 2010 Model Course ePortfolios

Lead by Jonathan Ragone and Melissa Mastrogiovanni, course eportfolios will be featured in Stony Brook's ePortfolio Community. Check in over the next two weeks and browse the excellent reflective work and design the students have displayed in their course eportfolios. Feel free to leave them an encouraging comment by clicking on the "Show Comments and Tags" link at the bottom left of each eportfolio page.

Go to <a href="http://stonybrook.digication.com">http://stonybrook.digication.com</a> to browse the eportfolios and comment on the eportfolios.

http://stonybrook.digication.com

Submitted by: Teaching, Learning + Technology

## 9. Blackboard is going to be updated!

Stony Brook is upgrading to Blackboard 9.1 on December 28, 2010.

The TLT will be hosting several workshops leading up to this change, so please join us for a demonstration of 9.1's new features, and a Q&A session with Stony Brook's Blackboard Support staff!

Check Campus Announcements or the TLT website weekly to see when the workshops are being offered!

https://tlt.stonybrook.edu/Events/Lists/Scheduled%20Events/Faculty%20Calendar.aspx

Submitted by: Teaching, Learning + Technology

## 10. Studio 97 Stony Brooks own Salon

Located in the Lower Level of the Student Union Building. We are a Full Service Salon, all Phases of Hairdressing. Tamara, (Here on M-W-TH-F) and also our newest Hairdresser, Brian (Here on T-TH) from Hair Quest doing Cuts, (Both Men & Women) Color, Highlights, Brazilian Straightening, Perms, Wash & Sets, Wash & Blow & More. We also have Shawnie here on Mondays 10-5:30 doing relaxers, Wash & Sets, Braids, Weaves, Locs, Cornrows, We do all phases of Nail Care, Maria, here daily doing Manicuring to Gel Nails, & newest application of a 2 week Manicure called Shellac. We also have Stefanie (here on Tuesday 12-8) who does awesome Pedicures, Waxing & also Nails. We are proud to announce Jennifer (by Appointment on Wednesdays) our new Esthetician doing Facials & Full Body Waxing. We are running a special \$45.00 One Hour Facial. So Venture to the Union and relax, and have your

Submitted by: Maria Castrogivanni/FSA

## 11. Thanksgiving Pie Sale

Campus Dining will be holding its annual Thanksgiving Pie Sale beginning Monday, November 8th. You can pre-order at any Campus Dining register and pick up your pies during Thanksgiving Week. See our website, or any Campus Dining cashier, for details.

http://campusdining.org

Submitted by: Vincent Gentile/FSA

#### 12. Real Tatami Mats Newly Arrived at the Wang Center Gift Shop

You can't often find authentic Japanese tatami mats here on the Eastern seaboard. We have two high-quality mats made of sweet grass and nicely padded, affordably priced at \$30 each. They're great for yoga or lounging, and they're handsome! (Can you say that about your yoga mat?) Also new in the shop: more real pearl necklaces. These are gorgeous! Even better, they're reasonably priced between \$20-\$40. Come and see our pirate's treasure chest filled with a bounty of softly gleaming pearls...it's a sight to behold!

If you're looking for a pretty, easy-care tablecloth for Thanksgiving, we've received some high-quality, hand-stamped cotton throws in a variety of colors & patterns, priced at \$\$4 to \$37. Every day we offer free samples of special tea to sip as you look around. The shop is open Tuesday - Friday, from 12 noon to 4pm.

Submitted by: Carol Lindquist/CAS